Public Document Pack

@ Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday 23 May 2025 at 10.00 am
Boardrooms 1&2 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Please note that this meeting will be held in person with members
of the Sub-Committee required to attend in person.

The press and public are also welcome to attend this meeting in
person. Please note the meeting is not scheduled for live webcast

Membership:

Members Substitute Members:

Councillor: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Akram, Chohan, Hylton, Mahmood, Rajan-
Long Seelan, L. Smith, Clinton

Bajwa

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes and agendas please visit:
Council meetings and decision making | Brent Council

(vrecydle

for Brent



https://www.brent.gov.uk/the-council-and-democracy/council-meetings-and-decision-making

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer gquestions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

€) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(@)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem

1

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

Application for the Expedited Review a Premises Licence by
Metropolitan Police for the premises known as Carlton Lounge
(Tiger Bay), 232-234 Kingsbury Road, NW9 OBH, pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Exclusion of the Press & Public

If identified as required during the review hearing being conducted under
Agenda Item 3 above, to consider the exclusion of the press and public
from the meeting on the basis that the details to be provided contain the
following category of exempt information as specified in Paragraph 7, Part
1 Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, namely:

‘Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with
the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime”.

Page

1-20

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Expedited Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: | Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay), 232-234 Kingsbury Road, NW9

0BH

Applicants Agent: TBC

N.B.

Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Carlton Lounge (UK) Ltd.
The premises are known as Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay), 232-234 Kingsbury Road, NW9
OBH.

Grounds for Summary Review

The grounds for summary review are serious crime/ disorder involving fighting on 18 May
2025 where one male lost his life.

Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from Metropolitan Police.
Background

The premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment, Live Music from 11:00am
to 03:00am Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00am to 04:00am Friday to Saturday.
Recorded Music from 11:00am to 03:00am Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00am to
04:00am Friday to Saturday. Performance of Dance from 11:00am to 03:00am Sunday to
Thursday and from 11:00am to 04:00am Friday to Saturday. Karaoke from 11:00am to
03:00am Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00am to 04:00am Friday to Saturday. Late
Night Refreshment 23:00pm to 03:30am Sunday to Thursday and from 23:00pm to
04:30am Friday to Saturday and the Sale of Alcohol from 11:00am to 03:00am Sunday to
Thursday and from 11:00am to 04:00am

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Thavatheva Thevarajah.
Associated Papers

A. Certificate under Section 53(A)(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003
B Copy of Summary Review Application and supporting documents
C OS Map

The expedited review may only be used where alcohol is sold or served.

When hearing an expedited review the Committee may take interim steps pending a full
review of the licence which must take place within 28 days. The steps a Committee may
take are:

e To modify, remove or add conditions

e To exclude the sale of alcohol or other licensable activity

e Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor

e Suspend the licence.

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



”"3", METROPOLITAN MORE LESS HIGH
m’é POLICE TRUST CRIME STANDARDS

PROTECTIVE MARKING

Form 693

Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing the form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink.

Use additional sheets if necessary.

Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number:

Name: London Borough of Brent

Address:

Brent Civic Centre

Post town: Wembley Post code: HA9 OFJ
Ref. No.: 210836/TJW

| _Police Sergeant NG

on behalf of the chief officer of police for the Metropolitan Police area apply for the review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay)
232 - 234 Kingsbury Road, London

Post town: Brent F.'OSt code: NW9 0BH
(if known)

2. Premises licence details

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):
Carlton Lounge (UK) Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):

362998

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Please read guidance note 1)

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area above
that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the
certificate accompanies this application.

Please tick the box to confirm:  [X]

Page 3



%5, | METROPOLITAN MORE LESS HIGH
é@\? POLICE TRUST  CRIME STANDARDS

PROTECTIVE MARKING

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or both

(Please read guidance note 2)

Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay) 232 - 234 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 0BH, is a restaurant, night club, and Shisha
bar, the premises benefits a Premises Licence for the following licensable activities and hours.

Reglulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, or anything of a similar description.

Times Monday - Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday - Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshments:

Times Monday - Thursday 23:00 - 03:30
Friday - Saturday 23:00 - 04:30
Sunday 23:00 - 03:30

Sale or Supply of Alcohol:

Times Monday - Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday - Saturday 11:00 - 04:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Times Monday - Thursday 11:00 - 03:30
Friday - Saturday 11:00 - 04:30
Sunday 11:00 - 03:30

The Premises Licence Holder, (PLH) is a registered company called Carlton Lounge (UK) Ltd, the company
director is Mr Thavatheva Thevarajah also known as ‘Tavi Thevarajah’, who is also the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS). Mr Thevarajah has been responsible for the Premises Licence since 29™ May 2008.

On Sunday, 18™ May 2025, at 03:31 hours Police were contacted by the London Ambulance Service (LAS) to a
male that had been taken to hospital with a stab wound, and in a critical condition, it was then established that
a fight at the Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay) 232 - 234 Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 0BH, a fight started inside the
venue, SIA door staff ejected both groups of males who continued fighting across the road from the venue,
which resulted in people using weapons and a male being stabbed, resulting in the male later losing his life to
his injuries.

Police opened a murder investigation, and a crime scene closing Kingsbury High Road, outside the venue, and
surrounding roads were cordoned off.

Currently, there is an ongoing live investigation and at the time of writing this review, the exact facts around
the incident are still being established Connect [ €29 I rcfers-

What has so far been established is that no one from the venue called Police, the SIA appear to have removed

the fighting groups from inside the premises, and made little to no attempt to take control of the incident that
then escalated outside.

Page 4




v METROPOLITAN MORE LESS HIGH
POLICE TRUST CRIME STAMDARDS

PROTECTIVE MARKING

The following failings have been noted:

1) Police were called at 03:31 hours on Sunday 18" May 2025 by LAS - which had in turn received a 999
call from a man reporting a stabbing at Tiger Bay. On police and medic arrival, no casualty was present.
At 03:40 police had a call from a nurse at Northwick Park Hospital to report a man had come in with stab
wounds.

2) CCTV shows a large-scale disorder immediately outside the venue from about 03:25 to 03:30, during
which the victim received a stab wound and collapsed at the scene. He was taken to hospital by other
people, before emergency services arrived. Estimated 20-25 people involved in the disorder.

3) There was no call from the venue staff or management to reports of the disorder, or anything else. Staff
were present and witnessing events, and security personnel were involved in the disorder, in apparent
attempts to separate people.

4) The suspect can be seen entering the venue at 02:00am, with others. There is no search of any of them,
frisk, metal detector, wand or otherwise.

5) The suspectis later seen outside with a large knife, which was used in the disorder and appears to have
been used to stab the victim, ultimately killing him (subject to pathology confirmation on cause of death).

6) Appears likely that the knife was in the suspect’s possession inside the venue.

7) Police body worn video (BWV) shows a manager telling an attending CID officer that the groups involved
in the disorder had not been inside Tiger Bay before the disorder. This was untrue, as they had been
and indeed most, if not all, of the people had come from inside Tiger Bay, some having been specifically
ejected by the staff/security.

8) Police BWV shows the manager | s2ying he thinks a bottle/bottles were involved. A
customer approaches and says a knife was used and had been pulled out inside the venue. He was
promptly ushered away by another manager/member of staff.

9) House to house enquiries revealed local residents complain there is frequently noisy anti-social
behaviour from the venue.

Summary

This incident on 18 May 2025, constitutes serious crime and disorder, which has triggered this review. The
Metropolitan Police have serious concerns that the premises management and staff members demonstrated a
lack of control and failing to undertake pro-active searches. The staff initially indicated that the incident did not
start in the venue and later retracted their statement, admitting that both groups were in fact inside the venue,
where the altercation started.

Due to the ongoing criminal investigation, it is currently difficult to establish the full facts from a licensing
perspective. However, from the information we have gathered so far, the Police have that the aforementioned
points above demonstrate that the licensing objectives are not being upheld.

Police Recommendation — The Police request an immediate suspension of Carlton Lounge’s premises licence
pending a full review due the level of seriousness of the incident.

Page 5




METROPOLITAN MORE LESS HIGH
m POLICE TRUST CRIME STANDARDS

PROTECTIVE MARKING

Signature of applicant
Signature: _ Date: 21/05/2025

Capacity: Police Sergeant

Contact details for matters concerning this application

Surname: [ ] First Names: [
Address:

Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow road

Post town: London Post code: HAO 2HH
Tel.No. [ Email: I

Notes for guidance

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be valid under
the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer’s opinion that the
premises in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. In

summary, it means:

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age of
eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
a term of three years or more; or

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in substantial
financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.
Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2. Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated with serious
crime, serious disorder, or both.

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 146/12

Page 6



PROTECTIVE MARKING

ikt TOTAL POLICING

Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

Metropolitan Police Service | New Scotland | Yard 8-10 Broadway | London | SW1H 0BG

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with:
both serious crime and serious disorder

Premises (Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details):

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
Carlton Lounge, Tiger Bay, 232 - 234, Kingsbury Road
Post town: LONDON Post code: NW9 0BH
(if known)
Premises licence number (if known):
362998

Name of premises supervisor (if known):

Mr Thavatheva Thevarajah

| am a Superintendant* in the Metropolitan Police Service.

*Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent'or above.

I am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under the

Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case because:

(Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the
degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned)

This incident constitutes serious crime and disorder, which has triggered this review. The
Metropolitan Police have serious concerns that the premises management, and staff members
demonstrated a lack of control of the venue.

A male has been murdered whilst visiting the premises, and Police suspect serious failings by
the premises by them not upholding the licensing objectives.

The Police request an immediate suspension of Carlton Lounge’s premises licence pending a full
review due the level of seriousness of the incident, | have considered authoring a standard review
of the premises licence, however i do not feel this step to be appropriate given the circumstances.

I have serious and immediate concerns regarding the management of this venue and no confidence

that they can operate without posing a risk to the public.
It is my view that such critical failings and actions by management and staff constitue ongoing risk of

serious crime.

Page 7



PROTECTIVE MARKING

Signature

Signature: 21.05/2025

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 147/12

Page 8



Brent Civic Centre
| Engineers Way
. 9 ’ re n wembley

Regulatory Services

HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

Online Ref. No:
Application No: 33096
Date: 26 November 2024

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the Borough of Brent under the

Licensing Act 2003

Original grant date: 29 May 2008
Current issue date: 26 October 2024

Authorised signatory

Premises licence nhumber: 362998

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Carlton Lounge
232 - 234 Kingsbury Road, London, Brent, NW9 OBH

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section E: Live music

SectionFT:') Recorged music
Section G: el?tglﬁa ces of dance




Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
Section I: Provision of late night refreshment: Both
Section J: Sale of alcohol: Both

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section E: Live music
Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 03:00
|IWednesday 11:00 03:00
Thursday 11:00 03:00
{Friday 11:00 04:00
Saturday 11:00 04:00
Sunday 11:00 03:00

Section F: Recorded music

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 03:00
|Wednesday 11:00 03:00
Thursday 11:00 03:00
|Friday 11:00 04:00
Saturday 11:00 04:00
Sunday 11:00 03:00

Section G: Performances of dance

[Day Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 03:00
|Wednesday 11:00 03:00
Thursday 11:00 03:00
|Friday 11:00 04:00
Saturday 11:00 04:00
Sunday 11:00 03:00

Section H: Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E), (F) or (G)
Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 03:00
|IWednesday 11:00 03:00
Thursday 11:00 03:00
|Friday 11:00 04:00
Saturday 11:00 04:00
Sunday 11:00 03:00

Page 10




|Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:Both

[Day Start Time End Time
[Monday 23:00 03:30
Tuesday 23:00 03:30
IWednesday 23:00 03:30
Thursday 23:00 03:30
|Friday 23:00 04:30
Saturday 23:00 04:30
Sunday 23:00 03:30
Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Both

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 03:00
IWednesday 11:00 03:00
Thursday 11:00 03:00
|Friday 11:00 04:00
Saturday 11:00 04:00
Sunday 11:00 03:00

The opening hours of the premises

Da Start Time End Time
[Monday 11:00 03:30
Tuesday 11:00 03:30
IWednesday 11:00 03:30
Thursday 11:00 03:30
{Friday 11:00 04:30
Saturday 11:00 04:30
Sunday 11:00 03:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
Both

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises licence

Carlton Lounge (UK) Ltd

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

08996766

Page 11




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply
of alcohol

Mr Tavi Thevarajah

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number:.

Issuing authority: ||z

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or Page 12




(b) an ultraviolet feature.
Small Measures to be Available
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which
is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)—duty|| is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)—permitted price|| is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)

where—

()P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)—relevant person| means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—
(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant person|| means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e)—valued added tax|| means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first day|)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the second day||) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty
or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first dayl%a;ge tb3ales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the




expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their personal licence is
suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (premises
being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films
or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the
designated film classification body unless section (ii) applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the admission of children must
be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and
"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The premises shall operate, and maintain a digital colour CCTV system. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises are open for licensable activities and all recordings shall be kept for 31 days.

2. CCTV footage shall be made available to the Police and any authorised Officers from Brent Council upon 72 hours of
request.

3. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.

4. Signage stating that CCTV is in operation shall be clearly and prominently displayed at the premises.

5. A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty after 22:00 if the premises will be open past 01:00.
6. All SIA licenced door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified.

7. The licensee shall keep an incident book which shaIIBagﬁha.élvailable to the Police and Licensing Authority on




demand.
8. There shall be no open glass vessels permitted outside the area defined on the premises plan.

9. Notices shall be conspicuously displayed at the entrance notifying patrons that the premises reserves the right to
undertake searches upon entry to the premises and that the premises has a "no drugs policy".

10. Food and alcohol-free drinks shall be always available for patrons whilst the premises are selling alcohol.
11. The last entry on Sundays to Thursdays will be 02:30 and on Fridays and Saturdays to 03:30.
12. There shall be at least 4 members of staff on site after 00:00.

13. The maximum number of persons permitted on the Ground Floor shall not exceed 300 persons including staff. The
maximum number of persons permitted on the First Floor shall not exceed 150 persons including staff.

14. The smoking of shisha through "alcoholic drinks" shall not be advertised.
15. The outside drinking areas shall close after 23:00, excluding the shisha areas and karoga areas.

16. Ingress and egress notwithstanding, all doors and windows shall remain closed during any regulated entertainment
and/or after 22:00 in all circumstances. Staff shall undertake regular checks to ensure that all doors and windows are
closed.

17. The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any external area after 22:00 hours apart from within the
designated shisha areas and karoga areas as defined on the premises plan.

18. The internal areas from which any recorded music or live music is undertaken, the premises shall ensure that it is
adequately sound proofed to prevent noise breakout.

19. A telephone number shall be made available to be used by residents in relation to any complaint of noise resulting from
the premises. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all complaints made by residents, and any action taken, are
recorded within the incident log.

20. Noise monitoring shall be undertaken at least once every two hours when regulated entertainment is provided from
23.00 until the closure of the premises.

21. Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting patrons to respect the needs of residents
when leaving the premises.

22. No rubbish or empty bottles shall be placed in the outside bins after 23:00.

23. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport, or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

24. A Challenge 25 notice shall be conspicuously displayed at the point of sale.

25. A logbook shall be kept recording all refused sales of alcohol. The log shall contain the time/date of the refusal, a
description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused the sale, the reason the sale was refused and any
other relevant observation. The refusals register shall be made available for inspection upon request of an authorised officer
of a Brent Council and the Police.

26. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.

27. All staff training shall be undertaken by all members of staff involved with licensable activities. Training records shall
include the time/date of the training, staff members name, training topic and must be signed off by the relevant staff
member and the respective premises licence holder/designated premises supervisor/duty manager. A copy of staff training
shall be available upon request by Police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

28. During major Wembley Stadium event days, patrons shall not be permitted to congregate outside the premises, save
for ingress.

29. During major Wembley Stadium event days, all drinks glass bottles shall be decanted into either toughened glass,
polycarbonate material or any other type of plastic vessel.

30. During major Wembley Stadium event days, the DPWWV_‘Q@ duty manager shall work in partnership with the Police




|and if necessary, comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Following Review -- condition added

31. Staff training schedule as agreed with Metropolitan Police shall be implemented.

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 16



DOO l OMJ UOREAOUA JuRINEISSI § JBeg eysIiys

ey S e e Pt ol §
Wwawabue e elauat JOPUOT 80uUN0T uaiue) g Aegliadi |

ueyd ooy puncib - wawabuene _r.n.-colu.
hovsviesy 2 9vseani | —

T ) a5

B R




Phee 2




Basemap Map

11250 0 002 004 kilometres =+ Bwem
I I

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for the Expedited Review a Premises Licence by Metropolitan Police for the premises known as Carlton Lounge (Tiger Bay), 232-234 Kingsbury Road, NW9 0BH, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 693 - Review Charlton Lounge_Redacted
	3.3 693A Review Authority  Carlton Lounge_Redacted
	3.4 Licence Part A_Redacted
	3.5 Plans
	3.6 OS Map




